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Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

From: Huey Yon (LKKAuto)
Sent: Monday, 22 August 2022 5:02 PM
To: 'WONG JOSEPHINE'
Cc: 'LEE KATIE'
Subject: RE: Own Damage Claim - Accident Involving GBL8926P and FBL7764X , Woodlands 

road and kranji road on 07/08/2022   Our ref: M12D19202208
Attachments: GBL 8926P-REVERT IA.pdf; GBL 8926P-ESTIMATE.pdf; LKKPhotos.pdf

Dear Josephine, 
 
enclosed herewith preliminary advice GBL 8926P. 
 
We have not authorise. 
 
Kindly let us have your approval please. 
 
 
Best Regards, 
Huey Yon | case handler 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte.Ltd. 
Phone: 6256-3561  Fax: 62564315  email: hueyyon@lkkauto.com 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, Singapore 408933 
 

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, 16 August 2022 11:38 AM 
To: 'WONG JOSEPHINE' <josephinewong@uoi.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; assignments 
<assignments@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: 'LEE KATIE' <katielee@uoi.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: Own Damage Claim - Accident Involving GBL8926P and FBL7764X , Woodlands road and kranji road on 
07/08/2022 Our ref: M12D19202208 
 
Dear Josephine, 
 
Thank you for the assignment. 
 
 
 

Best Regards, 

Yan | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: WONG JOSEPHINE <josephinewong@uoi.com.sg>  
Sent: Tuesday, 16 August 2022 11:03 AM 
To: sur@lkkauto.com; assignments@lkkauto.com 
Cc: ckchen@hongseh.com.sg; LEE KATIE <katielee@uoi.com.sg> 
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Subject: FW: Own Damage Claim - Accident Involving GBL8926P and FBL7764X , Woodlands road and kranji road on 
07/08/2022 Our ref: M12D19202208 
 
Without Prejudice  
 
Dear LKK  
 
Kindly assist to survey own damage’s vehicle .  
 
Details of survey as email below . Thanks 
 
OD excess is $750.  
 
Password: UOI54321 

 
 
Josephine Wong 
Executive 
Claims  

United Overseas Insurance Limited 
146 Robinson Road, #02-01, UOI Building, Singapore 068909    
Main  • (65) 6222 7733 | DID • (65) 6490 9329   | Fax • (65) 6327 3872  |  Email • josephinewong@uoi.com.sg 

 

 
UOB EMAIL DISCLAIMER 
Any person receiving this email and any attachment(s) contained, shall treat the information as confidential and not misuse, copy, 
disclose, distribute or retain the information in any way that amounts to a breach of confidentiality. If you are not the intended recipient, 
please delete all copies of this email from your computer system. As the integrity of this message cannot be guaranteed, neither UOB 
nor any entity in the UOB Group shall be responsible for the contents. Any opinion in this email may not necessarily represent the 
opinion of UOB or any entity in the UOB Group. 

 
From: Chen Chee Kiong <ckchen@hongseh.com.sg>  
Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2022 10:41 AM 
To: WONG JOSEPHINE <josephinewong@uoi.com.sg> 
Cc: Sam Tan <samtan@hongseh.com.sg> 
Subject: Own Damage Claim - Accident Involving GBL8926P and FBL7764X , Woodlands road and kranji road on 
07/08/2022 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
 
Dear OIC,  
  
Referring to the above matters.  
We are instructed by our client to submit Own Damage Claim. 
Kindly refer to the attached documents for your necessary arrangement. 
  
Thank you. 
 
 
Best Regards, 
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Ck Chen  
Body & Paint Workshop Supervisor 
 

 
Hong Seh Motors Pte Ltd 
10 Fourth Lok Yang Road Singapore 629707 
HP: +65 9653 6619 
Email: ckchen@hongseh.com.sg 
 


